YWhiskey Creck

Cond: Acszeimion

Iichigan

Whiskey Creek Condo Association Board Meeting Minutes
July 26th 2017 via WebEx

The meeting was called to order at 9:04 PM by Todd.

Board Members in attendance; Tim Snyder, Todd Miller, Josh Bateson, Greg Gardner, Jim
Krupinski, Harry Bourke and Steve Parmeter

Todd suggested we keep our email’s to a minimum and keep the subjects on point. Todd also re-
quested to refrain from personal attacks and to keep the emails in the spirit of the emails intent.

July 19th meetings minutes were presented and opened for discussion. Jimmy motioned to accept
the minutes and Greg seconded the motion. The minutes were approved and adopted.

Secretary Report - Tim presented a topic to add a page to our website to post lots for sale. Tim
suggested he has been receiving a lot of emails requesting information. Tim asked if the board
thought this was a good idea. The board had no interest in this action. Tim reported he added a
tab on the website specific for the association bylaws and rules. Jim suggested to send a notice to
remind the membership the speed limit on Sippy Road is 55 mph and to use caution when cross-
ing it. There was concern about publishing this fact.

Treasurer Report - Steve reported he found a new attorney out of Newaygo, Emelander Law
Firm, P.C., that would handle our suits and filings as well as represent us in court if need be.
Jimmy is waiting for the attorney he reached out to, Thompson, to come back from vacation.
Concern was raised that we have not heard if Thompson will represent us. Tim motioned to re-
verse the previous approval to use Thompson and instead motioned to use Emelander to repre-
sent us. Jimmy seconded the motion. The motion passed. Jimmy will follow up with Emelander
to get the fee structure and bring this info back to the board. Tim reported we have $1250 allotted
for legal fees.

Todd reminded the board of the process established for obtaining a third trailer permit and the
process needs to be followed. Todd encouraged the board to refresh themselves with the process.
He also suggested the process could be modified if need be and we have a process for modifying
the rules.

Steve reported we currently have ~$32,832 in the check book and at this time last year we were
at ~$26,090. Steve pointed out last year we had some heavy bathhouse expenses early in the sea-
son and without those expenses, we are about at the same point we were last year. He stated we
are looking good and all our bills are current.



Steve reported the audit process is missing a few receipts and Steve will get them to Sam Pretty,
who is doing the audit, so she can complete the audit.

Steve mentioned the bank is asking for a list of our assets and liabilities. He stated this will ease
the refinancing process in the future.

Todd stated we need a lead person for the pond committee. Tim suggested we don’t need a pond
committee “lead” but we do need a person to report the pond committee request and concerns
back to the board. Tim stated the pond committee was doing their work without direction or ap-
proval from the board and that needs to change. The committee needs to follow the lead and rec-
ommendations from the board. Steve will serve as the pond committee liaison. Todd reported the
pond committee is pretty healthy holding ~$700 in their bank account.

Todd reported the Rec Committee has a Tour de Campfire comping up and they are looking for
hosts. Tim suggested we send out a newsletter looking for host. Todd will provide the verbiage
for the newsletter.

Todd reported Dave Hall is performing cleaning duties in the bath house. Again the payments
will be based on a “per time” fee structure as stated in the previous meeting.

Todd has not had any luck getting a plumber to come out and make our bath house repairs. He
will continue this effort. Tim reported he will be placing an order for cleaning supplies.

Todd presented a concern from Gary Herman about the width of the road in front of his place.
Harry will talk with Gary. Harry responded to Terry’s concerns about the soaker pits saying he
will take care of them this fall. Harry is suggesting the pits need to be bigger and we need to get
approval from the land owners to do so. Harry will continue to grade as needed with fall up-
grades coming. Harry stated he placed some millings on the hill by Ellen Tomasovitch to fill a
hole. Harry stated the roads are a disaster and he will grade them in the next couple of days.

Todd stated we have people using the barn and we are storing our boats in there. Jimmy is going
to call the insurance company to see if we have any liability. Tabled this item.

Greg/Kim reported Ellen Tomasovitch is busy with wedding activities and she will get to the
minutes that cover the on-site meeting with the Forestry Services as soon as the wedding is over.

Todd inquired about the proxy process and if Tim put something together. Tim reported the
process was outlined in the previous meeting minutes. Steve questioned what was wrong with
the process of the past board. He stated they previously held a general membership meeting in
the fall and took nominations. The nominations were sent out with the billing and members voted
and returned their ballot which was left sealed and opened at the May election meeting where the
ballots were counted. Greg mentioned an envelope was sent out with the ballots and the ballot



was placed in the envelope and the flap was sealed and the member signed over the flap as a
tamper proof item. Tim and Jim suggested the ballots will be mailed back with their payments
rendering them no longer sealed. Jim raised a concern that a candidate could opt out after a ballot
is cast and would like the option to revote. Steve and Greg will research the process further.
Tabled this item.

Todd asked Greg or Harry if they reached out to the Hicks family about the dock. Harry asked
for verification that the Hicks put in the dock and Tim reported he saw Don installing the dock.
Harry said he liked the dock. Tim reiterated the issue in not the dock itself but rather why it was
put in. Tim stated the board ruled against a dock being installed and either the member went
against a ruling of the board or a board member told them it was ok to put the dock in. Tim stated
the concern is more long term, if the board passes down future rulings why would members ad-
here to the ruling if a precedence was set not to follow the rulings. Tim raised a concern that we
may need a permit to install a dock. Steve explained the permit is to keep docks from jutting too
far out into the waterway and even a privately owned lake requires a permit although suggested
by the DNR it was a formality and would most likely be approved. Todd raised a question about
accessibility for handicap, etc. Basically stating he is not comfortable granting permission at this
point. Todd stated it’s our job as a board to make sure this is done correctly. Harry made a motion
to allow the dock. Jimmy stated he likes the idea of a dock but not the location so close to the
road. Harry will go talk with the Hicks to see if there is a better area for the dock and follow up
with Todd. Harry pointed out the old brush pile location can be used for parking and not on the
road. Tim suggested we petition to have the speed limit on Sippy road reduced. Tim will reach
out to Eden Township and Harry will reach out to Logan Township to investigate the speed limit
change.

Jim called Mason County Sheriff and got the number for the DNR. Jim will follow up with the
DNR as stated in the previous minutes to “ask them stop using our property to access the federal
land".

Todd and Tim will work on the flag pole rope replacement. Todd will research the best rope op-
tion.

Tim asked if Todd called the Sheriff about the break in and damage to the condo building. Todd
reported the center window glass was broken in the upper right hand corner. The window closest
to the bathroom the tilt in latch was broken which allow the sash to be pushed in far enough to
remove the sticks that were placed in the window in an effort to keep the building secure. Todd
asked for thoughts. Harry suggested to put stickers on the windows stating premises under video
surveillance. Todd suggested we need actual surveillance cameras. Some discussion ensued
about Laura Keely, who has been seen using the building and sneaking in through the windows.
She used the windows because she does not have a fob that works. It was stated that she had no
right being in the condo building or on the common element, that she is actually trespassing.
Harry asked Todd to talk to her. Because of the uncleanly nature of her unit, nobody is willing to
approach the unit. Todd suggested he would talk to her the next time he saw her in the condo



building. Todd will follow up with he sheriff and also ask about abandoned vehicles and exces-
sive domestic animals. Steve reported as a follow up to his contacting the Animal Control stating
the animals can be killed humanly, no drowning, but they can be shot. Tabled this item.

Tim mentioned when Jim talks to the attorney he ask them to prepare an actual “no trespass” let-
ter that we can use for members who are not in good standing.

The Meeting adjourned at 10:30



Respectfully submitted to you by,

7;40:9// &Syé

Recording secretary
Whiskey Creek Condominium Association
www.whiskeycreekcondo.weebly.com

whiskeycreekcondo@gmail.com



http://www.whiskeycreekcondo.weebly.com
mailto:whiskeycreekcondo@gmail.com

